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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:01 PM
To: 'Zach Robbins'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: 'Ruth, Amy'; 'Littrell, Kyle'; stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions; Nick Rich; Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: Work Plan 2RP-3980 & 2RP-3503

RE: BOPCO, LP (Currently operated by XTO) * PLU 78 & PLU 139 * 2RP‐3980 & 2RP‐3503 * DOR:11/3/16 & 1/12/16  
 
Greetings, 
 
Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced releases is approved. OCD would prefer to have the impacted 
areas fully delineated prior to implementation of remedial actions, however, there does exist some preliminary data 
taken relatively soon after the release events. OCD will expect the full vertical and horizontal delineation to be 
performed during the excavation phase of the project.  
 
Federal sites will require like approval from BLM. Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 

From: Zach Robbins [mailto:zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions]  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Ruth, Amy' <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; 'Littrell, Kyle' <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; 
stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions; Nick Rich <nick.rich@rxsoil.solutions> 
Subject: Work Plan 2RP‐3980 & 2RP‐3503 
 
Mike and Crystal, 
 
Thank you for taking the time on Tuesday to discuss these jobs.  Please see attached work plan for your approval. 
 
Best, 
Zach 
 

Zach Robbins I Technical and Engineering Analyst I RXSoil, Inc. 
201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
Cell:  210‐400‐7645  
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zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions  
 


